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INVITATION FOR BID ADDENDUM

IFB NO. 14-2852A
TO BE OPENED: NOVEMBER 15, 2013
TITLE: WILDLIFE CAPTURE AND TRANSPORT SERVICES
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Bidders:

Attached are written questions received in response to this IFB.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this IFB.

All other terms of the subject "Invitation for Bid" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Jeannie Lake
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for IFB#14-2852A  

	1. 
	General
	
	Q:
Which sections in the IFB are required as part of the response in order to be eligible for a contract award?

A:
While there are operational requirements of the contractor stated throughout the IFB, those sections that require specific documentation in a contractor’s response to the IFB include:  

Sections: 1.5.1,  1.5.3,  4.3.2,  4.5.1, 4.7.1,  4.7.2,  4.7.3,  4.8.1

Deadline compliance 

Signature compliance

Number of copies compliance 

Please review IFB checklist on last page of IFB 

	2. 
	Appendix C
	56
	Q:
What does the specific quote in the RFQ represent?  
A:
The specific quote represents the maximum dollar amount a vendor may charge for the capture operation(s) described in the RFQ. The vendor may choose to charge less.

	3. 
	1.1 Contract
	5, 24
	Q:
Do the annual renewals represent any opportunity for change?

A:
Each renewal will be primarily used to ensure vendor qualifications are maintained. The price quotes in the original IFB represent absolute ceilings and are not applied in any competitive process. By mutual agreement they could potentially be changed at the time of contract renewal. Specific RFQs will be tied to a single capture or group of captures and the vendor may apply any cost at or below the ceilings they have quoted in the IFB.

	4. 
	General
	
	Q:
If we have a contract are we guaranteed work?

A:
The contract does not guarantee that work will be awarded to the contractor. It is possible to receive a contract having responded to the IFB without being awarded specific work described in any subsequent competitive RFQ process.

	5. 
	9
	3.4
	Q:
When do we submit our proof of Worker’s comp insurance and all of the insurance certificates requested in Section 3? 
A:
Proof of Worker’s comp and other insurance certificates must be submitted after the notification of the contract award and prior to the execution of the contract. 


	6. 
	General
	
	Q:
What date do we need to have a contract in place by in order to be considered for the first capture RFQs released by FWP? 
A:
Given the short timeline between November 15, 2013 and the winter capture season, all efforts will be made to secure contracts on or near December 1, 2013. Any contracts signed and received after that date may potentially miss one or more RFQs, which are planned to be released in December 2013.

	7. 
	6
	1.5
	Q:
Do we need to submit an electronic copy of the bid?

A:
Yes, the State is adding a requirement for one electronic copy of the entire bid response, one original, and one complete copy, to be submitted through this addendum.

	8. 
	21
	4.8
	Q:
Our initial contact list for those entities that we have performed wildlife capture work for in the past 12 months establishes part of our score for any one year of the contract.  The cost and supplemental questions in the RFQ are added to our annual performance score.  How much are these two items worth?  

A:
Cost will represent not less than 20% of any total score. The performance score OR the performance score plus the supplemental questions score will represent the remaining 80% of the total score. The performance score remains constant for 12 months each year.  

	9. 
	21
	4.8
	Q:
Are the rates per animal that we list in the IFB going to be evaluated in any way that would limit a contractor’s ability to make the “certification list”?  
A:
No. The State intends to award contracts to multiple vendors who meet all of the requirements of the IFB.

	10. 
	21
	4.8
	Q:
Is price considered at all during this IFB for meeting the minimum qualifications required to make the list of approved contractors?  

A:
No. The only price requirement for the IFB is that a price for each category and item (regardless of how high or low) must be submitted.

	11. 
	21
	4.8
	Q:
Are the rates per animal that we list in this IFB in any way going to be looked at during the evaluation process for the RFQ’s that will come out later?
A:
The only way the IFB rates will be reviewed during the RFQ process is to ensure no quotes in the RFQ exceed the original price quotes in the IFB. To clarify, the rates in the IFB will represent rate caps that may not be exceeded in the RFQ.

	12. 
	20
	4.7.3
	Q:
Do we have to identify the vet that we are going to use on the darting projects at the time of the bid or is a licensed veterinarian in the state of Montana with the appropriate credentials ok to procure later?  

A:
The veterinarian must be identified in the IFB reply as well as the DEA registration for type and class of immobilizing drugs. A contractor may change the veterinarian as well as the DEA registration for type and class of immobilizing drugs no later than a reply to any RFQ. No RFQ will be processed without this information.

	13. 
	12
	4
	Q:
Will FWP-provided darters and muggers have the same experience listed as requirements in the IFB?
A:
Not necessarily. The experience held by FWP-provided darters and muggers will be identified in the RFQ to enhance any contractor’s decision process on whether to bid or not and, if they do submit a bid, at what rate.

	14. 
	21
	4.8.1
	Q:
Is there no opportunity to express rate based on time?

A:
Make the following changes to IFB14-2852A as follows in red.  The IFB has been modified from its original version through this addendum to allow for time-based rates to be expressed in those circumstances where FWP will supply the darter(s) and mugger(s).
4.8.1
Rates.

1. Rate per Animal for specific flight time net gunning with Contractor provided helicopter, crew and capture equipment then transport animal to processing site so FWP staff may perform work; this may include Contractor first providing helicopter and pilot to transport FWP staff and equipment to remote processing site.  Some terrain may require toe-in or power-on landings with FWP staff and equipment. Minimum Crew Requirement per Helicopter:  Pilot-in-Command (PIC), Aerial Gunner, Animal Handler(s). Additional Personnel:  Fuel Servicing Vehicle Driver.  

Rate per Animal 
Species

Rate per Animal

Bighorn Sheep

$               /sheep

Moose

$              /moose
Elk

$                    /elk
Mountain Goat

$                  /goat
Antelope

$           /antelope
Deer

$                 /deer
Wolf

$                 /wolf
Bear

$                /bear
Bison

$               /bison
2. Rate per Animal specific flight time darting with Contractor provided helicopter, pilot, mugger, darter and Contractor provided immobilizing and reversal drugs delivered by Contractor, transport FWP staff to animal and land so FWP staff may perform work. Some terrain may require toe-in or power-on landings with FWP staff and equipment.  Minimum Crew Requirement per Helicopter:  Pilot-in-Command (PIC), Aerial Gunner, Animal Handler(s), Veterinary Support.  Additional Personnel: Fuel Servicing Vehicle Driver. Rate should include cost of equipment and drugs used for immobilization and drug reversal of animal.  


Rate per Animal 
Species

Rate per Animal

Bighorn Sheep

$               /sheep

Moose

$              /moose
Elk

$                    /elk
Mountain Goat

$                  /goat
Antelope

$           /antelope
Deer

$                 /deer
Wolf

$                 /wolf
Bear

$                /bear
Bison

$               /bison
3. Rate per Animal for specific flight time darting with Contractor provided helicopter and pilot with FWP staff darter and muggers and FWP provided immobilizing and reversal drugs, transport FWP staff to animal and land so FWP staff may perform work. Some terrain may require toe-in or power on landings with FWP staff and equipment. Minimum Crew Requirement per Helicopter:  Pilot-in-Command (PIC). Additional Personnel:  Fuel Servicing Vehicle Driver.   

Rate per Animal and/or per Hour (Contractor may submit either one or both in IFB)
Species

Rate per Animal

Rate per Hour
Bighorn Sheep

$               /sheep

$         /hour
Moose

$              /moose
$         /hour
Elk

$                    /elk
$         /hour
Mountain Goat

$                  /goat
$         /hour
Antelope

$           /antelope
$         /hour
Deer

$                 /deer
$         /hour
Wolf

$                 /wolf
$         /hour
Bear

$                /bear
$         /hour
Bison

$               /bison
$         /hour
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